
Butler House 
240 Sylvania Avenue, Charlotte 

 

 
 

The Butler House is representative of the history of the Lockwood neighborhood, originally 

developed as Locke Wood in 1915. The neighborhood was impacted by redlining policies that 

slowly shifted its demographics from a majority-white to a majority-black neighborhood following 

Urban Renewal in the 1960s and 1970s. The Butler House is an important artifact, as one of the 

best and most substantial examples of the Craftsman bungalow in Lockwood. 

 

 


